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1240 K. C. UNLIMITED 250 W. PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY 

MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 
and 

KEYSTONE BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

Sept. 22, 1953 

Kermit Geary 
RFD # 2 

Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Kermit, 

I recall receiving a letter from you while employed at WHJC 

in Matewan9 W. Virginia. Whether I answered that letter or not, I 

do not recall. It may have been answered by another engineer before 

I took over the task. 

Of course this letter is being written to verify your recept- 

ion of our signal on September 17th, 1953 during the period of 

12:15 AM and 12:3e AM , at which time we were on the air for 

frequency check. Our check point is Riverhead, N. Y. 

Our equipment is RCA through out, feeding a 200 foot guyed 

radiator. We are located atop a hill overlooking Pikeville. The 

altitude of the station above the town is about 300 feet. 

As we sign off, we wish you " Happy Hunting ". 

Sincerely, 

',7 

Edwin L. Meek, 

Chief Engineer 


